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TO: UC and CSU Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Tae Kang /ae Kw7
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division

SUBJECT: 2023-24 Middle Class Scholarship Enroliment Opening

This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission)
announces the opening of the 2023-24 Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) enrollment
file submission process for the University of California (UC) and California State
University campuses (CSU).

e The 2023-24 initial MCS enrollment file submission is scheduled from
Monday, July 3, through Friday, July 14, 2023.

o Campuses are encouraged to submit their initial MCS enrollment files
during this first window.

e The Commission will close temporarily the enrollment file submission on
July 15, 2023, to perform final testing of the MCS awarding process.

e Initial 2023-24 MCS awards are anticipated to take place on July 28, 2023.

e The enrollment file submission process is tentatively scheduled to reopen
on Tuesday, August T, once initial MCS awards have been processed
successfully.

e The 2023-24 MCS Enrollment File Layout and 2023-24 MCS Income and
Asset Ceilings are available on the Commission’s website.

2023-24 MCS Payment-Roster File

The 2023-24 MCS Payment-Roster File layout is available on the Commission’s
website.

e Functionality for Field #63 will be released later in the Fall term.

Need to contact us?

» School Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
» E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov



http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://www.csac.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-attachments/2023-2024_mcs_enrollment_file_layout_4_27_2023.pdf?1682703383
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